Schroader, Kathy MO

L]

From: Lebowsky, Laurie
Sent: Wednesday, April 06, 2016 3 20 PM
To: Mattos, Leanne, Barbara Anderson, Candance Paradis, Dave Weston, Jay Chester; Jennifer Halleck, John Spencer, Knis Fay, Laura

St John, Temple Lentz
Cc Steve Duh, Bjerke, Bill, Kanooth, Jeremy, Orjiako, Oliver; Schroader, Kathy
Subject: RE More materials Clark County Parks Advisory Board April 8, 2016
Attachments: 2016_04_08_PIF_update_PAB pdf

Hello everyone,

Attached to this email please find the Powerpoint presentation for the PAB meeting this Friday regarding the Park Impact Fees update.
Feel free to email or call if you have questions. My phone number is (360) 397-2280 ext.4544.

Thank you,

Laurie Lebowsky, Planner I

Community Planning

From: Mattos, Leanne

Sent: Tuesday, April 05, 2016 3:38 PM

To: Barbara Anderson; Candance Paradis; Dave Weston; Jay Chester; Jennifer Halleck; John Spencer; Kris Fay; Laura St. John; Temple Lentz
Cc: Lebowsky, Laurie; Steve Duh; Bjerke, Bill; Kanooth, Jeremy

Subject: More materals: Clark County Parks Advisory Board April 8, 2016

Good afternoon PAB me;nbers,
Hot off the press, attached for review is the draft PIF technical document that Steve Duh has been working on.

There will be discussions regarding the PIF update at this Friday’s meeting, so if you have a chance to read through this ahead of time, Steve and Laurie will both
be at the meeting to answer questions

Printed copies will be provided in your packets

Best Regards,

Leanne Mattos

Clark County Public Works | Parks Administration
4700 NE 78" Street | Vancouver, WA 98665

Ph 360397 2285 ext 1688 | Fx. 360.759 6901
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